
7 Sights of Zlatoust

                             

 The panorama of Zlatoust of 1896 by Pavel Pecetsky.



Old Zlatoust



New Photos





 Sundial in St. Nicholas Park



Tram
The tramway system of Zlatoust is the most mountainous in 

Russia. 



Tesminskoe Water Reservoir

It is the main source of water supply of the town (about 8000 
cubic meters). Swimming in it is prohibited. 



 Art Object "One Lucky Kuzyuk"   

It is a new sculpture situated near Children’s park in 
Gagarin’s avenue. It is an enlarged copy of a famous 
souvenir coin “Lucky Kuzyuk”. This coin is one of the 
symbols of Zlatoust.



"One Lucky Kuzyuk"

Kuzyuk is a native of Zlatoust. It came from the word 
KUZ, a shortening that means Kazyonnuy Uralsky 
Zavod (State Ural Plant).



Sports Complex “Taganay”

The sports complex was built in 2015. It has an ice court that 
contains 120 people.  Children of all ages can engage in 
ice-hockey, figure and speed skating. 



 House of Chief of Mining

 It is an ancient building in the main squire of Zlatoust. It was 
built in 1786, and till 1917 it was a home for all chiefs of 
mining of Zlatoust, including a noted scientist and 
metallurgist Pavel Petrovich Anosov. Today the museum of 
local lore is placed there.



Taganay Bird Park

It is a new ecopark, that was open in 2014 at the foot of the 
mountain Taganay. About 100 species of birds are kept in 
it. Also such animals as horses, rabbits, goats and dappled 
deer live there.



Taganay Bird Park



Translate these words

A swan, a peacock, an ostrich, an owl.

What sights of Zlatoust did you 
remember?


